Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Stephanie Herrick <herricks@nyassembly.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:14 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Cc: barclayw@nyassembly.gov

Subject: RE: Request for posting of the Green Book/analysis of the budget, etc.
Attachments: Legislature and Judiciary - 19-20 EXEC.docx

As requested.
There is no reference to “district attorney salaries and reimbursement to the counties.” in the green book.

Stephanie Herrick

Legislative Director

Assemblyman Will Barclay

Ranking Member, Ways and Means
Room 444 Capitol

Albany, NY 12248

518.455.5841

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 2:10 PM

To: herricks@nyassembly.gov

Cc: barclayw@nyassembly.gov

Subject: Request for posting of the Green Book/analysis of the budget, etc.

TO: Stephanie Herrick/Legislative Director —~ Assemblyman William Barclay, ESQ.

Following up our phone conversation a short time ago, for which | thank you, this is to reiterate my request that
Assembly Ways and Means Committee Ranking Member Barclay consider posting the minority’s Green Book/analysis of
the budget.

In any event, | thank you for agreeing to supply me -- as you had in past years, while working for Assemblyman Oaks —
with the pertinent pages of the Green Book pertaining to the Judiciary and Legislative budgets — and to the “public
protection” section, particularly with respect to district attorney salaries and reimbursement to the counties.

Below is the e-mail | sent yesterday to Senate Finance Committee Ranking Member Seward — which | also sent to
Assemblyman Barclay, in addition to Senator Krueger and Assemblywoman Weinstein — with a request for responses by
Thursday, February 14" so that | might include same in the written testimony | hope to present.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 3:58 PM
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Legislature and Judiciary
Legislature and Judicary — A.2001

Legislature:

e $230.8 million, $4.6 million more than last year. This represents a 2% increase in spending. It
should also be noted that this appropriation retains references to member allowances (Lulus)
and appropriates a corresponding amount.

Judiciary:
e $2.34 billion, $76 million more than last year. This represents a 3.2% increase in spending.
Ways and Means Contact:

Matt Henderson



